Martinez, Mia

From: Michael Ellias

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 3:01 PM

To: ClerkoftheBoard

Subject: Board of Supervisors - Meeting May 18 2021

Re: Agenda Item #33 [OPPOSE]

Approval and Authorization for County Executive to enter into agreement with CCCF for
Vaccination (Covid) Outreach.

I urge the Board to DISAPPROVE (oppose) this item. This would open the door to potential
privacy issues, especially if these "outreach efforts" become invasive or even coercive.

There already exists abundant information and outreach on all avenues of media; no need for
additional efforts.

Michael Ellias

Camarillo CA 93012



